
From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 5:37 PM 
To: Kristen Wischer <kwischer@anmf.org.au>; Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; 
AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: info@aigroupworkplacelawyers.com.au; lucyf@phaq.org 
Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards Nurses Award 2010 AM2014/207 
 
Dear Kristen, 
 
Justice Ross has considered your request. I confirm that the Mention for the above matter listed for 
Monday 23 September 2019 at 12:45 pm will be adjourned.  
 
We will provide an amended Notice of Listing with the new date in due course. 
 
Thank you, Tahleah. 
 
Tahleah Gillard 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4657 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
 

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
From: Kristen Wischer <kwischer@anmf.org.au>  
Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 4:32 PM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: info@aigroupworkplacelawyers.com.au; lucyf@phaq.org 
Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards Nurses Award 2010 AM2014/207 
 
Dear Justice Ross 
 
I refer to the above matter listed for mention on 23 September 2019 at 12.45 pm.  
 
The ANMF has had some discussion with the employer representative groups AiG and PHIEA.  
 
I would be grateful if the mention could be adjourned to a date note before 4 October 2019 to  allow 
the interested parties further time to discuss this matter.  
 
I understand from discussion this afternoon with the representative of AiG, Mr Ferguson, that AiG 
will not object to this proposal.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Kristen Wischer 
 
Kristen Wischer | Senior Federal Industrial Officer 
Australian Nursing & Midwifery Federation 
Level 1, 365 Queen Street Melbourne Victoria 3000 
T: (03) 9602 8500 | F:(03) 9602 8567 
E: kwischer@anmf.org.au | W: www.anmf.org.au 
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